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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:56 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Barbara Byrne


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Draft Biological Assessment and Appendices - Comments DUE Jan 11


Looks like access has expired, and we were furloughed for the duration that the files were available for


download.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 3:52 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Did anyone download and save these somewhere? To have for our record?


And, for the record, I'd save this original email for the record ;). Even though we didn't read it until today.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: KHarrison@usbr.gov <Secure@usbr.gov>


Date: Fri, Jan 4, 2019 at 8:32 PM


Subject: ROC on LTO Draft Biological Assessment and Appendices - Comments DUE Jan 11


To: <pmanza@usbr.gov>, <gregg.ellis@icf.com>, <rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, <knwhite@usbr.gov>,


<bcnelson@usbr.gov>, <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, <kevin.tanaka@sol.doi.gov>, <jpinero@usbr.gov>,


<lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov>, <carter.brown@sol.doi.gov>, <jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov>,


<ahalston@usbr.gov>, <rcallejo@usbr.gov>, <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, <jaisrael@usbr.gov>,


<catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, <buckmancm@cdmsmith.com>,


<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, <paul_souza@fws.gov>, <jana_affonso@fws.gov>,


<dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, <carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, <cheryll.dobson@sol.doi.gov>,


<kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>,


<michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, <howard.brown@noaa.gov>,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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<christopher.keifer@noaa.gov>, <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, <brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, <matilda.evoy-

mount@icf.com>, <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


You received 2 files from kharrison@usbr.gov via BOR-kiteworks


Hello all -

Attached is the draft ROC on LTO Biological Assessment and appendices. We appreciate all


of your work on the Tiger Team to help us develop this document. Please provide your


comments by the end of the day on Friday, January 11 so that we have time to incorporate for


our January 31 deadline.


Please note that this is a draft document. We are continuing to work through the effects of the


voluntary agreements as provided on December 12. We will continue to strengthen our


analysis and add more details as we approach our January 31 deadline. The Delta Smelt


effects analysis and effects determination is our template that we are striving to match in


terms of the level of detail and analysis for all of the species. In terms of directing your review,


the Delta Smelt effects analysis, most of the effects analysis for the Core Water Operations


actions for the Delta and Sacramento Rivers, and the appendices are substantially complete.


Some of the effects analyses for entire species, most of the non-flow actions effects, and


most of the effects determinations are still under development.


Thank you,


Katrina Harrison


ROC_Admin-Draft_BA_20190104_small.docx


17.15 MB


Appendicies.zip


38.05 MB


This image cannot currently be 

displayed. 
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File links expire: Jan 11, 2019


Access files


New to BOR-kiteworks? You will need to create an account in order to access the files.


Bureau of Reclamation -"Managing Water in the West"


Contact us at secure@usbr.gov if you have any questions


Secured by Accellion



